BellBendeRAIPEm Resource

From: Canova, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:16 AM

To: Sgarro, Rocco R; 'BBNPP@pplweb.com'; 'melanie.Frailer@unistarnuclear.com'; Woodring,
Kathryn L; Kirkwood, Jon K

Cc: BellBendeRAIPEm Resource; Segala, John; Miernicki, Michael; Bergemann, Brad; Buckberg,
Perry

Subject: RE: Bell Bend COLA - Draft Request for Information No. 114 (RAIl No. 114) - NSIR-DSP-
RSRLIB 5966

The staff has reviewed the Security ITAAC in the recently received revision 4 of Bell Bend’s application, and
determined that these draft questions are no longer required.

Draft RAl 114 and its attendant questions, 14.03.12-1thru 14.03.12-13, are therefore being withdrawn.

The staff's review is continuing on the BBNPP Security plan and assessment.

Mitee Cancea

Project Manager - Bell Bend
Licensing Branch 1

Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors
301-415-0737

From: Canova, Michael

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 3:55 PM

To: Sgarro, Rocco R; 'BBNPP@pplweb.com'; 'melanie.Frailer@unistarnuclear.com'; '"Woodring, Kathryn L'; 'Kirkwood, Jon
Kl

Cc: BellBendCOL Resource; Segala, John; Miernicki, Michael; Costa, Richard; Schnetzler, Bonnie

Subject: Bell Bend COLA - Draft Request for Information No. 114 (RAI No. 114) - NSIR-DSP-RSRLIB 5966

Attached is DRAFT RAI No. 114 for the Bell Bend COL Application. Please contact me at your earliest convenience to
identify whether you need a clarifying conference call prior to issuance of this RAI.

During the call, a schedule for response submittal will also need to be established

If you have any questions, please contact me.

Michael . Cancva

Project Manager - Bell Bend COL Application
Docket 52-039

EPR Project Branch

Division of New Reactor Licensing

Office of New Reactors

301-415-0737
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